
SWAN RIVER MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL 

School Board Meeting 

Tuesday, December 16, 2025 at 2:15 p.m. 

 

The school board will hold this meeting in person at Swan River Montessori Charter School at 503 Maple St. building. 

Meeting Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER in 503 Kitchen at Swan River Montessori Charter School by ___@___PM 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
a. Board Members Present:  

b. Board Members Absent:  

c. Other Attendees:  

d. Recording Minutes:  

 

III. REVIEW OF SRMCS MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS 

The mission of Swan River Montessori Charter School is to provide a child-centered environment for self-directed and 

personalized learning in a small, community-based public school with an emphasis on the natural environment. 

Swan River Montessori Charter School’s vision is to employ an interdisciplinary approach to education by teaching the 

whole child (heart, mind, and soul). The Montessori learning environment is designed to foster this whole child 

approach by meeting the child’s inherent needs of self-discovery, creativity, independence, and competence. Swan 

River Montessori Charter School will create a kind, respectful environment where each child has a sense of belonging. 

Learning at Swan River Montessori Charter School involves the student, the student’s family, the teachers, and the 

larger community. Swan River supports family and community participation in each child’s education by utilizing and 

appreciating community resources and the natural world as a learning environment. 

 

 

IV. MEETING AGENDA- Motion to approve meeting agenda made by___, Seconded by ___. Board Vote-  

 

V. PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES- Motion to approve 10.21.25 Board Meeting Minutes made by ___, 

Seconded by ______. Board Vote-  

 

VI. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS-   

 

VII. FINANCIAL REPORT  
  

 The following was discussed during the SRMCS School Board Finance Committee Meeting: 

 

 

 

 

FY25 Enrollment Numbers as of 1212.25 

i. Charter School (K-6) = 171 

ii. Children’s House (EC) =  11 

iii. Pupil Unit Actual/Budget = 171/165 

 

 

a. Motion to approve November financials made by__, Seconded by ___.  Board Vote-  

a. Check in on timely payment of bills-  
b. Review of Bills-   



c. Donations-  

 

 

 

VIII. ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION REPORT AS RELATED TO CONTRACTED GOALS- 
 

 

 

IX. ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE REPORT AS RELATED TO CONTRACTED GOALS – 

 

 

 

X. DIRECTOR GOALS 
 

 

XI. STRATEGIC PLANNING & GOAL SETTING 
a. Monticello Community Center Contract Update-  

 

 

XII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

XIII. CONSENT AGENDA -  Motion to approve consent agenda consisting of the following revised policies 

made by, _____ Seconded by________. Board Vote 
a.  103 COMPLAINTS – STUDENTS, EMPLOYEES, PARENTS, OTHER PERSONS 
b.  410 FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE POLICY 

c. 102 EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY 

d. 210.1 CONFLICT OF INTEREST – CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS 

e. 401 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

f. 402 DISABILITY NONDISCRIMINATION POLICY 

g. 404 EMPLOYMENT BACKGROUND CHECKS 

h. 406 PUBLIC AND PRIVATE PERSONNEL DATA 

i. 407 EMPLOYEE RIGHT TO KNOW – EXPOSURE TO HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES 

j. 411 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE 
 

XIV. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Review second batch of 10 policies 

i. 413 HARASSMENT AND VIOLENCE 
ii. 417 CHEMICAL USE AND ABUSE 

iii. 418 DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE/DRUG-FREE SCHOOL 
iv. 419 TOBACCO-FREE ENVIRONMENT 
v. 420 STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES WITH SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED INFECTIONS AND 

DISEASES 
vi. 421 GIFTS TO EMPLOYEES AND CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS 
vii. 426 NEPOTISM POLICY 
viii. 427 WORKLOAD LIMITS FOR CERTAIN SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHERS  

ix. 501 SCHOOL WEAPONS POLICY 
x. 502 SEARCH OF STUDENT LOCKERS, DESKS, PERSONAL POSSESSIONS, AND 

STUDENT’S PERSON 
xi. 503 STUDENT ATTENDANCE 

b. Tuition for Children's House 
c. Calendar for next year-  Monticello Calendar is out 
d.  

 
 

XV. REVIEW OF NEXT MEETING AGENDA 
a. Date, Time & Location of next Finance Committee Meeting:  TBD 

 



b. Date, Time & Location of next Board Meeting: Tuesday, January 20, 2026 at 2:15 PM 

 

Upcoming Agenda Items- FY26 

   

Old Business 

 

 

New Business -   

Next batch of 10 policies- approve  

 

  

XVI. MOTION TO ADJOURN at _____ PM by __,  Seconded by__. Board Vote-  



SWAN RIVER MONTESSORI CHARTER SCHOOL 

School Board Meeting 

Tuesday, November 18, 2025 at 2:15 p.m. 

 

The school board will hold this meeting in person at Swan River Montessori Charter School at 503 Maple St. building. 

Meeting Agenda 

I. CALL TO ORDER in 503 Kitchen at Swan River Montessori Charter School by _Jana 

Evink__@__2:28_PM 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
a. Board Members Present: Julie Halvorson, Amy Savage, Claire Belknap, Nicole Perez, Amy Jensen, Jana 

Evink, Rick Freese 

b. Board Members Absent: none 

c. Other Attendees: SRMCS Director Annette Vemuri  

d. Recording Minutes: Amy Jensen 

 

III. REVIEW OF SRMCS MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS 

The mission of Swan River Montessori Charter School is to provide a child-centered environment for self-directed and 

personalized learning in a small, community-based public school with an emphasis on the natural environment. 

Swan River Montessori Charter School’s vision is to employ an interdisciplinary approach to education by teaching the 

whole child (heart, mind, and soul). The Montessori learning environment is designed to foster this whole child 

approach by meeting the child’s inherent needs of self-discovery, creativity, independence, and competence. Swan 

River Montessori Charter School will create a kind, respectful environment where each child has a sense of belonging. 

Learning at Swan River Montessori Charter School involves the student, the student’s family, the teachers, and the 

larger community. Swan River supports family and community participation in each child’s education by utilizing and 

appreciating community resources and the natural world as a learning environment. 

 

 

IV. MEETING AGENDA- Motion to approve meeting agenda with addition of Boarding Training agenda item 

inserted after item IX made by_AJ__, Seconded by __RF_. Board Vote- all aye- motion carries 

 

V. PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES- Motion to approve 10.21.25 Board Meeting Minutes made by __CB_, 

Seconded by ___AJ___. Board Vote- all aye- motion carries 

 

VI. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS-  none 

 

VII. FINANCIAL REPORT  
  

 The following was discussed during the SRMCS School Board Finance Committee Meeting: 

 

We still look like we are really good.  Will consider revisions as time goes on.  We will not owe MDE money back so 

that’s good.  We will start to feel the pressure of the 10% hold back as time goes on.  Lease Aid application is still not 

approved but hopefully soon.  ADM - 164 

Revenue - 33% of the way through the year, expenses at 27% 

MCC - almost reached an agreement with the community center.  Max of $5,000 with parking lot maintenance.  Would be 

a one year agreement.  Hoping by December 1st to know the answers from them. 

 

III. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Check in on timely payment of bills- Everything has been going great.  Bills have been paid on time.   



b. Pay Scale and Benefits- Very stable budget, we have increased 2%.  The bottom line is if we increase wages we have to 

increase class sizes or cut somewhere.  Add one student to each classroom, that would add about $70,000 - how would we 

break down that.  Compare other schools to ours -World Learner, Bluffview, local schools.  Monticello - front loads 

where they give you a really good salary right away but then they drop off.  Look at surrounding charter schools.  

Everybody is looking at a 2% increase per student but inflation is much higher than 2%.  If we don’t add money to the 

school then we could not increase the salary.  Our current pay scale starts at $38,000 where Monticello is $44,000.  

Teachers from year 10-18 are really struggling because they are getting hit the hardest and not making the money they 

would at a larger district.  Our support staff - goes up 2% every year.  Monticello starts at $17.68 and goes up to $26.40 

with a four year degree.   

Revenue is only going up 2% for the general ed (so roughly 80% of our budget).  Our expenses are only going up more 

than 2%.  Where are we going to find adjustment in the salary? 

Paras are saying around $21 or $22 at the three year mark 

Bump starting pay to $41,000 and that gives all lead teachers to $4,000 each. 

If we have enough left over, every person gets a bonus.   

Annette- took Monticello’s pay scale and tried to compare or input Swan’s pay scale into their schedule.  We need 

$100,000 in our budget to put towards salaries if we want a big pay raise.  How would we decrease our budget?   

Specials Art and Music would be $40,000 plus OW $10,000.   

What is cleaning?  $4,000 x 8 = $32,000   

 

 

FY25 Enrollment Numbers as of 11.14.25 

i. Charter School (K-6) = 171 

ii. Children’s House (EC) =  11 

iii. Pupil Unit Actual/Budget = 171/165 

 

 

a. Motion to approve October financials made by_JH_, Seconded by _CB__.  Board Vote- all aye, motion 

carries 

a. Check in on timely payment of bills- no bills have been late during the last reporting period. 

b. Review of Bills-  question about Waste Management bill, Kirsten is working on it and we might need to 

add another pick up day 

c. Donations- none 

 

 

 

VIII. ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION REPORT AS RELATED TO CONTRACTED GOALS- 
 

 

 

IX. ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE REPORT AS RELATED TO CONTRACTED GOALS – Annette 

shared the fall FY26 Fastbridge scores with the board.  

 

 

X. BOARDING TRAINING- Jana Evink shared her notes from an Osprey Wilds board training she attended on 

data practices and open meeting law.  

Data request- recommended that schools look at data request policy. Make sure there is a timeline in the 

policy for if the individual requesting does not follow up (pick up) requested records and the school can 

consider the request abandoned. 

Open Meeting Law- silent on whether public can comment at the meeting, up to boards to set their own 

parameters of how they deal with public comments.   

Quorum- majority of members present at meeting discussing board activity, watch out for a teacher majority 

board that has a quorum during meetings (like staff meetings) making board type decisions, SRMCS has 

agendas and minutes for all staff meetings 



Interactive meeting requirements have changed- do NOT have to be in a public place anymore and do NOT 

have to publish the address from which you are attending the meeting. All members have to be able to see and 

hear each other- observers have to see and hear as well- do a role call for votes - at least one board member 

has to be at the school- put on agenda that “members may participate remotely” 

 

 

XI. DIRECTOR GOALS 
 

 

XII. STRATEGIC PLANNING & GOAL SETTING 
a. Monticello Community Center Contract Update- draft agreement, school accountants working on whether 

the agreement will be okay with our lease aid from the state, looking into using a nearby church for 

indoor gym space, city has not responded by the deadline and wasn’t discussed at the city council meeting 

 

 

XIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

XIV. NEW BUSINESS 
a. SRMCS School Board Self Evaluation- Board went through the board self evaluation provided 

by OW. Noted that we need to do academic and ee review 4 times year and made a schedule, 

work on director goals (see below), make sure we are doing or discussing school board training 

during meetings 

b. Director Goals and Evaluation- tabled to December meeting, Annette will share the Charlotte 

Danielson's Framework For Teaching documents with Claire Belknap (director eval committee 

lead) to start looking at how to modify it to evaluate the director with focus on academic goals 

for the overall school 

c. OW Sounding Board- “Board Oversight of Academic Outcomes: October 2025”- reviewed and 

created a schedule for reviewing academic goals: 

Oct- mca, new EE goals 

Nov- fall fastbridge, EE check in 

Feb-winter fastbridge, EE check in 

May/June- spring fastbridge, EE goals scores 

 

d. Set date for Policy Committee- Meeting Tuesday, Dec. 2 at 2:15 PM at the 503 building. 

 
 

XV. REVIEW OF NEXT MEETING AGENDA 
a. Date, Time & Location of next Finance Committee Meeting:  Tuesday, December 9, 2025 at 2:15 PM 

i. Bringing ideas on how to increase or decrease expenses with the goal to find between $100,000 

and $125,000  

b. Date, Time & Location of next Board Meeting: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 at 2:15 PM 

 

Upcoming Agenda Items- FY26 

   

Old Business 

A board committee will review policies that were looked at by MSBA in December  

 

New Business -  all policies tabled to December following the policy review 

 



  

XVI. MOTION TO ADJOURN at __4:06___ PM by _AS_,  Seconded by_RF_. Board Vote- all aye- motion 

carries 



Swan River Montessori Monthly Financials
NOVEMBER 2025

EdFinMN 
FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING SERVICES FOR CHARTER 
SCHOOL AND EDUCATION SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

1



▪ $1,034,926 Cash balance at end of the month
▪ $70,832 State receivables which represents an initial estimate for the beginning of the accrual for the current year hold 

back

▪ ($3,828) State receivables which represents the remaining amount due to the school from the state 10% holdback of 
the prior school year

▪ $65,690 Salary and benefits payables estimated. This is for summer salaries as of month-end.

▪
▪
▪ Actual ADM 161
▪ 42% Percent of the fiscal year completed
▪ 41% YTD revenue as a percent of budget based on the working budget.
▪ 36% YTD expenses as a percent of budget based on the working budget.
▪ $979,492 Projected year end fund balance
▪ 39% Projected ending fund balance as a % of expense budget

▪
967,664$       

Adopted Budget: 165 ADM 
Working Budget: 165 ADM

Cash Flow: 
Estimated cash balance as of June 30, 2026

The focus of the school’s income statement is to monitor the ongoing revenues and expenses of the various programs.  A 
monthly review of the actual spent vs. budget as well as taking into consideration the percentage of the fiscal year completed is 
imperative.  Yet, also understanding how each individual line-item functions will help the overall analysis.  The highlights from the 
income statement are:

Swan River Montessori Financial Highlights
NOVEMBER 2025

Balance Sheet:
The School’s balance sheet reflects the school’s liquid assets and liabilities.  The primary focus of the balance sheet is the cash 
balance and any material liabilities.  Additionally, attention should be paid to the amount of the YTD state hold back.  The 
highlights from the balance sheet are: 

Income Statement

2

2



Swan River's cash balance is expected to increase slightly during fiscal 2026.

Enrollment/ADM's 

Cash Flow Projection

Monitoring the school's budgeted ADM vs. the actual ADM is one of the most important analytical 
revenue reviews.  Variance from the budgeted ADM must be reviewed and understood.

660,031 

967,664 

0

200,000

400,000

600,000

800,000

1,000,000

1,200,000

165

161

100 110 120 130 140 150 160 170 180

Budgeted ADM

Actual ADM

ADM Analysis

3

3



The graph above reflects the revenue allocation the school has received from all revenue sources to date.

The graph above reflects the current year to date expenditure allocation across the school's major 
budget categories.  This depiction helps identify how the school has spent their funds thus far.

Revenue 

Expenditures 

General Aid
59%

Special Ed
30%

Lease Aid
0%

Federal Aid
2%

Local Aid
3%

Food Service
2%

Community Ed
4%

YTD Revenue Allocation

Salary
40%

Benefits
9%

Summer Payables
8%

Purchased Services
25%

Building Lease 
9%

Supplies and 
Materials

7%

Capital Expenditures
0%

Other Expenses
2%

YTD Expenditure Allocation

4

4



Assets As of Month-End
Cash 1,034,926                                                   
MDE Receivable - Current year estimate 70,832                                                       
MDE Receivable - Prior year (3,828)                                                        

Total Assets 1,101,930$                                                 

Liabilities
Salary and Benefits Payable 65,690$                                                      
Accounts Payable 13,468                                                       

Total Liabilities 79,158$                                                      

Fund Balance
Beginning -Audited 852,976$                                                    
Change in Fund Balance 169,796                                                
Ending- Projected 1,022,772$                                                 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,101,930$                                                 

 

 

Swan River Montessori Charter School  
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2025

**Current year based on estimated, primarily for ADM numbers.**

5

5



Revenue
 Adopted Budget - 

165 ADM 
 Working Forecast - 

165 ADM  Monthly Activity  Year to Date % of Budget
State Aids 2,402,172$                 2,402,172$                312,926$               1,000,145$          41.6%
Federal Aids 133,246                     133,246                    16,047                   21,303                16.0%
Local 103,725                     103,725                    12,555                   58,869                56.8%

Total 2,652,884$                 2,652,884$                341,528$               1,080,317$          40.7%

Expense
1 Salary 1,176,531$                 1,176,531$                111,963$               363,676$             30.9%
2 Benefits 295,437                     295,437                    20,733                   77,832                26.3%

Summer Payables -                            -                           -                        71,697                NA
3 Purchased Services 619,905                     619,905                    37,849                   231,711              37.4%
4 Supplies and Materials 223,023                     223,023                    13,455                   66,688                29.9%
5 Capital Expenditures 174,578                     174,578                    16,532                   82,658                47.3%
6 Other Expenses 36,894                       36,894                      260                       16,259                44.1%

` Total 2,526,368$                 2,526,368$                200,792$               910,520$             36.0%

Change in Fund Balance 126,516$                    126,516$                   140,736$               169,796$             
Beginning Fund Balance 852,976                     852,976                    852,976                 852,976              
Ending- Projected 979,492$                    979,492$                   993,712$               1,022,772$          

FB as a % of Exp 39% 39%  

Fund 

Beginning Fund 
Balance 7/1/2025 - 

Audited Projected Revenues 
Projected 

Expenditures 

Projected Fund 
Balance 

6/30/2026
Profit (Loss) 

CY
General Fund 1 782,025$                    2,395,348                  2,283,940              893,433              111,408          
Food Service Fund 2 -                            131,911                    131,911                 -                     -                 
Community Service Fund 4 70,951                       125,625                    110,517                 86,059                15,108            

852,976$                    2,652,884$                2,526,368$            979,492$             126,516$         

Swan River Montessori Charter School  
Income Statement Summary

As of November 30, 2025

6

6



42% Year Complete

 Adopted Budget - 
165 ADM 

 Working Forecast - 
165 ADM 

 Monthly 
Activity  Year to Date % of Budget

General Fund
 State Aid

R-01-000-211General Aid 1,292,881$                1,292,881$                19,241$            530,551$                41%
R-01-000-360Special Ed 731,483                     731,483                     233,530            304,572                  42%
R301Compensatory 49,171                       49,171                       -                    -                         0%
R-01-000-300Lease Aid 157,120                     157,120                     -                    -                         0%
R-01-000-212Literacy Incentive Aid 17,793                       17,793                       -                    -                         0.0%
R-01-000-369Hourly Worker Unemployment 37,574                       37,574                       29,062              29,062                    77.3%
R-01-000-343School Library Aid 20,000                       20,000                       8,912                8,912                      44.6%
R-01-000-373Student Support Aid 20,000                       20,000                       18,000              18,000                    90.0%
R-01-000-370Cybersecurity Grant -                            -                            -                    15,000                    N/A

State Aid Receivables* -                            -                            -                    70,832                    N/A
Total State Aid 2,326,022$                2,326,022$                308,745$           976,929$                42%

Federal Aid
R-01-401-400Title I 24,114$                     24,114$                     -$                  -$                        0%
R-01-000-400Special Ed 26,312                       26,312                       16,047              16,047                    61%

Total Federal Aid 50,426$                     50,426$                     16,047$            16,047$                  32%

Local Aid and Donation
R-01-000-092Interest 500$                         500$                         680$                 3,151$                    630%
R-01-000-099Miscellaneous 400                           400                           1,768                16,983                    4245.7%
R-01-000-096Donations and Other 10,000                       10,000                       -                    -                         0%
R-01-000-050Fees for Services 8,000                         8,000                         635                   12,718                    159%

Total Local and Donation 18,900$                     18,900$                     3,083$              32,852$                  174%

Total General Fund Revenue 2,395,348$                2,395,348$                327,875$           1,025,828$              43%

Food Service Fund
R-02-000-300State Revenue 35,350$                     35,350$                     -$                  10,579$                  30%
R-02-000-401Federal Revenue 82,820                       82,820                       -                    5,256                      6%
LunchTransTransfer from General 13,741                       13,741                       -                    -                         0%
Total Food Service Revenue 131,911$                   131,911$                   500$                 16,335$                  12%

Community Service Fund
R-04-570-099Before/After School Care 40,800$                     40,800$                     4,181$              12,636$                  31%
R-04-000-099Children's House Tuition 84,825                       84,825                       8,973                25,518                    30%
Total Community Service Revenue 125,625$                   125,625$                   13,154$            38,154$                  30%

Total Revenue- All Funds 2,652,884$                2,652,884$                341,528$           1,080,317$              41%

Swan River Montessori Charter School  
Detail Revenue

As of November 30, 2025

7

7



FYTD: 42%

 Adopted Budget - 165 
ADM 

 Working Forecast - 
165 ADM  Monthly Activity  Year to Date % of Budget

Admin and Operations

100 Salaries 119,397$                        119,397$                      10,512$                 46,638$              39%
200 Benefits 36,587                            36,587                          2,051                    20,658                56%
305 Contracted Services 158,500                          158,500                        10,082                  80,516                51%
320 Communication 5,971                             5,971                           2,042                    2,671                  45%
329 Postage 896                                896                              51                         222                     25%
330 Utilities 39,182                            39,182                          3,791                    13,869                35%
340 Insurance 25,632                            25,632                          (521)                      10,202                40%
350 Repairs & Maintenance 2,081                             2,081                           -                        767                     37%
366 Conferences/Professional Development 5,202                             5,202                           -                        -                     0%
401 General Supplies 23,881                            23,881                          855                       8,430                  35%
405 Purchased Software (405/406) 520                                520                              60                         7,033                  1353%
490 Food 416                                416                              -                        313                     75%
570 Building Lease 174,578                          174,578                        16,532                  82,658                47%
820 Dues & Memberships 21,995                            21,995                          247                       14,567                66%
899 Misc Expenses - Missing Support -                                 -                               -                        1,640                  0%
910 Transfers to Other Funds 13,741                            13,741                          -                        -                     0%

Total Admin and Operations 628,579$                       628,579$                     45,702$                290,184$            46%

Instructional Support and Services

100 Salaries 575,809$                        575,809$                      45,265$                 136,983$             24%
200 Benefits 153,691                          153,691                        10,121                  29,490                19%

1XX/2XX Summer Payable -                                 -                               -                        41,889                NA
305 Contracted Services -                                 -                               5,670                    11,475                0%
360 Transportation - Field Trips 13,183                            13,183                          678                       678                     5%
366 Conferences/Professional Development 6,615                             6,615                           -                        785                     12%
401 General Supplies 14,646                            14,646                          1,855                    9,121                  62%
405 Purchased Software (405/406) -                                 -                               2,000                    3,890                  0%
430 Instructional Supplies 31,244                            31,244                          372                       2,870                  9%
461 Standardized Tests 2,756                             2,756                           -                        -                     0%
820 Dues & Memberships 1,158                             1,158                           13                         52                      4%

Total Instructional Support and Services 799,102$                        799,102$                      65,979$                237,239$            30%

Swan River Montessori Charter School  
Detail Expense

As of November 30, 2025

8

8



FYTD: 42%

 Adopted Budget - 165 
ADM 

 Working Forecast - 
165 ADM  Monthly Activity  Year to Date % of Budget

Swan River Montessori Charter School  
Detail Expense

As of November 30, 2025

Special Education

100 Salaries 377,118$                        377,118$                      51,278$                 154,814$             41%
200 Benefits 100,657                          100,657                        8,899                    26,800                27%
100 CEIS - Salaries -                                 -                               154                       753                     0%
200 CEIS - Benefits -                                 -                               27                         131                     0%

1XX/2XX Summer Payable -                                 -                               -                        29,808                NA
305 Contracted Services 7,525                             7,525                           7,918                    28,274                376%
360 Transportation - SPED & HHM -                                 -                               -                        10,053                0%
366 Conferences/Professional Development 1,186                             1,186                           -                        852                     72%
394 Payments to Other Agencies 332,487                          332,487                        6,146                    66,045                20%
401 General Supplies 4,829                             4,829                           109                       530                     11%
405 Purchased Software 1,984                             1,984                           -                        2,748                  139%
430 Instructional Supplies -                                 -                               -                        1,250                  0%
433 Instructional Supplies- Ind 9,104                             9,104                           -                        -                     0%

Total Special Education 834,890$                       834,890$                     74,531$                322,058$            39%

Title Programs

100 Salaries 16,867                            16,867                          (2,972)                   -                     0%
200 Benefits 4,502                             4,502                           (519)                      -                     0%

Total Title Programs 21,369                           21,369                         (3,491)                  -                     0%

Total General Fund Expenditures 2,283,940$                     2,283,940$                   182,722$              849,480$            37%

Food Service Fund
401 General Supplies -                                 -                               1,038                    2,599                  0%
490 Food 131,911                          131,911                        6,013                    26,231                20%

Total Food Service 131,911$                        131,911$                      8,186$                  29,966$              23%

Community Ed Fund
100 Salaries 87,340$                          87,340$                        7,880$                   25,241$              29%
200 Benefits 21,202                            21,202                          1,991                    5,302                  25%
394 Field Trips 243                                243                              -                        -                     0%
401 General Supplies 1,489                             1,489                           13                         531                     36%
820 Dues & Memberships 243                                243                              -                        -                     0%

 Total Community Ed 110,517                          110,517                        9,884                    31,074                28%

Total Expense- All Funds 2,526,368$                     2,526,368$                   200,792$               910,520$             36%

9

9



Swan River Montessori Charter School  7 Months Remaining
CashFlow Summary 
As of November 30, 2025

Cash Receipts  Budget 
 Monthly 
Activity  Year to Date  December  January  February  March  April  May  June  Total  Budget  Remaining 

State Aids- Current Year 2,326,022$         308,745$            906,097$            171,120$      171,120$      171,326$          177,145$      171,120$      171,326$      171,120$      2,110,374$        2,326,022$        215,648$             
State Aids- Prior Year (3,828)                -                     -                     -               8,521            1,807               -               25,336          -               -               35,664              (3,828)               -                     
Federal - Current Year 50,426               16,047                -                     -               12,607          -                  -               12,607          -               -               25,213              50,426              25,213                
Local 144,525             16,236                71,005                10,503          10,503          10,503             10,503          10,503          10,503          10,503          144,525            144,525             -                     
Food Service 131,911             500                    16,335                15,685          15,685          15,685             15,685          15,685          15,685          15,685          126,132            131,911             5,779                  

Total Inflows 2,649,056$         341,528$            993,438$            197,308$      218,436$      199,321$          203,333$      235,251$      197,514$      197,308$      2,441,908$        2,649,056$        246,640$             

Expense
Salary 1,176,531$         111,963$            363,676$            98,044$        98,044$        98,044$           98,044$        98,044$        98,044$        98,044$        1,049,986$        1,176,531$        126,545$             

Benefits 295,437             21,071                77,832                24,620          24,620          24,620             24,620          24,620          24,620          24,620          250,170            295,437             45,267                
Purchased Services 619,905             37,849                231,711              55,456          55,456          55,456             55,456          55,456          55,456          55,456          619,905            619,905             -                     
Supplies and Materials 223,023             13,455                66,688                22,334          22,334          22,334             22,334          22,334          22,334          22,334          223,023            223,023             -                     

` Capital Expenditures 174,578             16,532                82,658                13,131          13,131          13,131             13,131          13,131          13,131          13,131          174,578            174,578             -                     
Other Expenses 36,894               260                    16,259                2,948            2,948            2,948               2,948           2,948           2,948           2,948           36,894              36,894              -                     
Accounts Payable -                    -                     -                     -               -               -                  -               -               -               -               -                   -                   -                     

Total Outflows 2,526,368$         201,130$            838,823$            216,533$      216,533$      216,533$          216,533$      216,533$      216,533$      216,533$      2,354,556$        2,526,368$        171,812$             

(19,225)$       1,902$          (17,212)$          (13,200)$       18,717$        (19,019)$       (19,225)$       87,352$            
 

1,034,926$    1,015,701$    1,017,603$       1,000,391$    987,191$      1,005,908$    986,889$      Days Cash on Hand
-$             -$             -$                -$             -$             -$             -$             150                   

1,015,701$    1,017,603$    1,000,391$       987,191$      1,005,908$    986,889$      967,664$      

Change in Cash

Beginning 
Line of Credit

Ending- Projected

10

10



▪ The financials statements are drafted on an accrual basis of accounting.
▪ The financial statements are drafted based on information received from the school's leadership.
▪ The numbers are subject to change based on timing of information received from the school.
▪ The school's budget is based on full accrual projections as of the end of the fiscal year.
▪ This report is unaudited and is prepared for internal use only.

`

EdFinMN | Minneapolis | MN | www.edfinmn.org| 
info@edfinmn.org 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOVEMBER 2025

11

11























SU M TU W TH F S SU M TU W TH F S
1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Notes
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 August 20 & 24 New Teacher Workshop
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 TBD SPED Workshop Day
26 27 28 29 30 31 High School Only Digital Learning Day 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 August 24-27 & 31 Workshop Week

30 31 September 1 First Day of School Grade 6-12
September 2 First Day of School Grade 1-5
September 3 First Day of School PreK & K

SU M TU W TH F S SU M TU W TH F S SU M TU W TH F S SU M TU W TH F S September 7 No School - Labor Day
1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 October 15-16 No School - Fall Break

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 October 19 No School - Staff Workshop
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 November 3 High School Only Digitial Learning Day
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 November 20 No School - Staff Workshop - Elementary Only
27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 27 28 29 30 31 November 23-24 No School - Elem Conferences/Secondary Workshop

29 30 November 25-27 No School - Thanksgiving Break
Dec 23 - Jan 1 No School - Winter/Holiday Break
January 18 No School - Staff Workshop

SU M TU W TH F S SU M TU W TH F S SU M TU W TH F S SU M TU W TH F S February 12 No School - Staff Workshop
1 2 1 2 3 February 15 No School - Presidents' Day

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5 6 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 March 4 - 5 No School - Staff Workshop
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 March 22 - 26 No School - Spring Break/Good Friday
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 April 30 No School
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 25 26 27 28 29 30 May 28 Seniors Last Day of School
31 28 28 29 30 31 May 31 No School - Memorial Day

June 3 Last Day of School
June 4 Teacher Workshop/Graduation

SU M TU W TH F S SU M TU W TH F S
1 1 2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Trimesters 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Sept 1-Nov 20 First Trimester 55 days
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 Nov 30-Mar 3 Second Trimester 57 days
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 March 8 -June 3 Third Trimester 57 days
30 31

District-Wide Welcome Back Days: August 26

`

April 27

May 27 June 27

 No School 
 Elementary Only No School 
 No School/Teacher Workshop
Last Day of School

October 26 November 26 December 26September 26

January 27 February 27 March 27

Monticello School District 882
2026-27 Calendar

July 26 August 26












































































































































































































